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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. <2 Y% s, 2016

To: PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HEADS
PUBLIC SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS

From: bVL N G FA NAZO CESO IV
Regional Director IV, Concurrent SDS

Subject: DUGONG GURO, DUGONG BAYANI- “Alay Mo, Buhay Ko!”
A Blood Letting Activity

Date: October 13, 2016

1. 'This office would like to inform the field of the conduct of Dugong Guro, Dugong Bayani-
“Alay Mo, Buhay Ko!” — A Blood Letting Activity which will be on October 27, 2016
6:00 AM — 3:00 PM at El Salvador City Central School Covered Court.

2. Please be guided with the matrix below:

Scheduled Time Name of School Expected Number of Donors
6 AM Molugan NHS 55
7AM El Salvador City Central School 40
Kibonbon ES 8
Bolisong ES 7
8AM Cogon NHS 32
Sinaloc ES 11
Pedro Sa. Baculio ES 15 |
1
: 4
9AM Cogon ES % 11 |
San Francisco de Asis ES |
San Francisco de Asis NHS
Hinigdaan ES
Hinigdaan NHS
10AM Sambulawan ES
Kalabaylabay ES
Ulaliman ES
Himaya ES
11AM Divission Office Personnel
1PM Molugan ES
Amoros ES

Taytay ES



